

2nd Sub. H.B. 113 SHARED MEDICAL COSTS

HOUSE COMMITTEE AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 3

JANUARY 27, 2021 3:44 PM

Representative **Nelson Abbott** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 1, Line 13:*

13 ▶ requires ~~{an-unmarried}~~ a biological father to pay 50% of a mother's:

2. *Page 5, Lines 129 through 130:*

129 78B-12-105.1. Duty of ~~{unmarried}~~ biological father to share pregnancy expenses.

130 (1) Except as otherwise provided in this section, ~~{an-unmarried}~~ a biological father of a
child has a

3. *Page 5, Lines 132 through 134:*

132 (2) (a) If paternity is disputed, ~~{an-unmarried}~~ a biological father owes no duty under this
section

133 until the ~~{unmarried}~~ biological father's paternity is established.

134 (b) Once paternity is established, the ~~{unmarried}~~ biological father is subject to Subsection
(1).

4. *Page 5, Line 136:*

136 ~~{unmarried}~~ biological father reduces that parent's 50% share under Subsection (1), not the total
amount of

5. *Page 5, Line 138:*

138 (b) Subsection (3)(a) applies regardless of when the mother or ~~{unmarried}~~ biological father
pays

6. *Page 5, Line 141:*

141 ~~{unmarried}~~ biological father's consent, the ~~{unmarried}~~ biological father owes no duty
under this section, unless: